From:
To: Planning

Subject: Bird, Bat and Swift informatives 25.01.2021-31.01.2021
Date: 05 February 2021 11:35:11
Hi Planning,

If the following application is approved please can a bat informative be included within
the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0042/CLLB- Avery House, Shell Hill, Robin Hoods Bay
0039/FL- Copper Beeches, Rosedale Abbey
0034/FL- Honey Pot House, Ingleby Greenhow
0022/FL- Brook House Barn, Hawsker
0010/FL- Chapel Cottage, Main Street, Hutton Buscel

If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0042/CLLB- Avery House, Shell Hill, Robin Hoods Bay
0039/FL- Copper Beeches, Rosedale Abbey

If the following application is approved please can a swift informative be included within
the decision notice

NYM/2021/  0042/CLLB- Avery House, Shell Hill, Robin Hoods Bay

Thanks,
Victoria

Victoria Franklin
Graduate Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP





